
 
TO: CHATEAU RESIDENTS 
FROM: EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, CHRIS ARVANITIS 
RE: RESIDENT DIRECTORY 
 

Each month, Chateau Lake San Marcos Homeowners Association publishes and distributes a resident list to all 
condominiums. This list is solely for the use of the residents and owners and is not to be shared with any other 
person or entity. At Chateau Lake San Marcos we care about residents and owners privacy. Accordingly, we 
need to take steps to ensure that each owner/resident has agreed to have their own personal information 
distributed on this list each month. Below you will find a form that authorizes Chateau Lake San Marcos to 
distribute your Name, address, phone number, email address (if desired) and photograph, each month to 
owners and residents. If your form is not returned, you will be automatically Opted-Out of the resident/owner 
list in accordance with California Civil Code 5220. We take your privacy seriously and appreciate your 
understanding. 
 

      

Name  Phone Number   Email 
 

      

Unit   Resident Signature   Date  
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